SDUSD PSA

4860 Ruffner ST » San Diego California 92111 » (858) 637-6262 « Fax: {858) 496-1953
June 24, 2019

Tom Lemmmon

Business Manager

San Diego County Building and Construction Trades Council
3737 Camino Del Rio South, Suite 202

San Diego, California 92108

Subject: San Diego Unified School District Project Stabilization Agreement (PSA)
PSA Pre-job Conference — Byrom —~ Davey, Inc.
Date: Friday July 12, 2019
Start: 09:00 AM
School Name: Longfeliow K-8
Project Description: Construction
Contract #: CZ20-0127-24
Contract Amount: $ 1, 267,154.00

Dear Mr. Lemmon,

The Byrom — Davey, Inc. PSA Pre-job Conference for the Longfellow K-8 JUF project is scheduled
for the above date and time,

The location of the Pre-job Conference is at the following:
SDUSD PPO Training Rooms A & B

4860 Ruffner Street

San Diego, CA 92111

Please distribute this notice to all of the trades.

If you have any questions, please contact my office at (916) 835-7349.

Mr. Ivory J. Andersén, Jr. MSLS -
SDUSD PSA Coordination Team
The Elite Guardian Consulting Services Inc.

cc:  George Harris [II/SDUSD (ghartis@sandi.net)



